Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Fong, Bryan [bfong@craworld.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 5:03 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Lundberg, Matthew

Subject: RO0000327-2345 International Blvd, Oakland - System Start-Up Scheduled
Hello Jerry,

This email is to notify you that CRA is scheduled to start-up the DPE system at 2345 International Blvd, Oakland
(RO0000327) on February 27" and 28", 2012.

Thank you,

Bryan A. Fong

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Hollis St, Suite A
Emeryville, CA 94608

Phone: 510.420.3369 direct
Phone: 510.420.0700 main
Fax: 510.420.9170

Cell: 510.385.0509

Email: bfong@CRAworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you printﬁ
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!

This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by
others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.



